

Iulia Verdes

Address: Romania, Bucharest

Phone: +40723623380

E-mail <u>iuliaverdes@gmail.com</u>

Nationality: Romanian Birthday: April 21, 1987

Weight: 50 kg Height: 1.68 m Hair: color: black

length: medium

Eyes: Brown

Measurements Bust: 78 cm Waist: 60 cm Hips: 89 cm

Shoes: 37

Awards

2015 "A group. A cause. An ideal "Award for

"Radikal", National Independent Theatre Festival,

Romania

"The best presenting of a classic text" award for "Kean"

<u>Independent Marathon Theatre- Bucharest Fringe</u>,

Romania

2010 Cinemaiubit – Acting award - "Surrounded by Friends", d: Ozana Nicolau

2009 Cinemaiubit - Acting award - "Me and my sister", d: Ozana Nicolau Scholarship "Young Talents" (Princess Margaret, Romania)
Nomination "Best Actress 2008" BestFilmFest for "Elevator"

2008-2009

Fresh Film Fest - **Fresh Generation Award** (Czech Republic), for "Elevator" BEST FILM FEST - **Best Independent Film** (Romania) for "Elevator" Auburn International Film Festival - **Audience Award** (Australia) for "Elevator" European Film Festival - **Audience Award** (Romania) for "Elevator" South-East European Film Festival- **Audience Award** (LA, USA) for "Elevator"

Professional Training:

2017 INCFC - Trainer in Cultural Education

Psychopedagogy, Level I

2013 Generation Campus, Moscow Film Festival

Digital Storytelling- workshop GRUNDTVING- Barcelona

2012 Nisi Masa – Bucharest Experimental Film Festival - acting workshop.

2012 Sarajevo Talent Campus, Sarajevo Film Festival

2010 - 2012 Master UNATC - Acting

2010 Workshop Sanford Meisner technique, Bucharest

2009 Workshop "Acting Technique and Personal obstacles", Bucharest

Camp "Young Talents" - Tescani

Workshop "The Acting Corps Boot Camp 1", North Hollywood, USA

2007 - 2010 National University of Theatre and Film Bucharest - Acting

Professional experience

2017- Actor Collaborator "Tony Bulandra" Theatre, Targoviste

2016- Actor Collaborator "Ariel" Municipal Theater, Rm. Valcea

2016- Actor Collaborator "Andrei Muresanu" Theater, Sf. Gheorghe

2016- Presenter Experimental Film Festival, Bucharest

2015-Acting Trainer - Arkadia Shortfest Film Festival, Baicoi

2015- Divan Film- Festival Presenter

2014- Kinodiseea Film- Festival Presenter

2014- Jury for short films section at Comedy Cluj International Film Festival

2010-2015-Teacher at "Little Stars"

Theatre

2018

Carmen, dance theater, Tony Bulandra Theater, directed by: Suren Shahverdyan, choreography: Hugo Wolff

Figaro's Wedding, Almaviva Contesa, Tony Bulandra Theater, directed by: McRanin

2017

Before Breakfast, Dna Rowland, Ariel Theatre, Rm. Valcea, director: Tache Florescu

2016

Hotel Europa, Maya/ Ivana/Wife /Prostitute /Angel, National Theatre/ 9G, director: Andrei Raicu

Piateta, Gnese, Ariel Theatre, Rm. Valcea, director: Tache Florescu

Nunta, Ariel Theatre Rm. Valcea, director: Beatrice Rancea

7, The assistent, Andrei Muresanu Theatre, Sf. Gheorghe, director: Sebastian Marina

Koln, Vivi, Godot Cafe Theatre, director: Alexandru Unguru

2015

Radikal, the gipsy , Green Hours Theatre, director: Dora Barzan

Kean, Anna, Mignon Theatre, Director: Mihai Nitu

2012

D'ale carnavalului, Didina, UNATC, director: Radu Gabriel

2005

Elevator, she, Green Hours Theatre, director: Gabriel Pintilei

Films

201	5 0068 Sniper's nest	Delia	Alien Film Productions	Radu Barbulescu
	Love Locker	Mysterious Woman	Atelier de Film	Andreea Bortun
201	3 Kazimir	Luiza	Saga Film	Dorian Boguta
	A Good Man	Lena	Castel Film	Keoni Waxman
	KTO	Lucia	Thomas Yong	Manyar Parwani
201	2 The Zero Theorem	Party Girl	MPP	Terry Gilliam
	Gandacul	The girl	UNATC	Catalin Draghici
201	1 S 101	The girl	Keep Moveing	George Dorobantu
	Brancusi	Martha	Artis Film	Adrian Popovici
201	0 Intre Prieteni	Corina	UNATC	Ozana Nicolau
200	9 Eu si sora mea	Teo	UNATC	Ozana Nicolau
200	8 53 de ore	Mirela	Artis Film	Adrian Popovici
200	7 Elevator	She	Keep Moveing	George Dorobantu

TV

2017	Las Fierbinti	Cecilia	Pro Tv	Gabriel Achim
2013	A bet with life	Tina	Pro TV	Alex Fotea
2012	In treatment	Alexandra	HBO	Constantin Popescu
2006	Poor man, rich man	Miruna	Pro TV	Adrian Batista,
				Anca Colteanu

Commercials

2017 Lidl

2016 Rompetrol

2015 Carmol

Alka

2014 Fujitsu

2012 Ciuc

Eristroff

2011 Dacia Sandero Saga Movie

ID PRO TV PRO TV

2010- BKK Mobile Oil

2009- Bioflu

President Roche

Cosmote

Skills and competences:

Romanian mother tongue

Languages: English, good conversational level

Driving license category B

Special skills: riding, fencing, dance, step

Biography

Born and raised in Bucharest, Romania, Iulia gives her first acting performances for theatre and TV while she is still in high school. At 18 she makes her acting debut in cinema with the film Elevator (Romania, 2008), being cast as the main part. For this performance the movie receives the Audience Award on three continents and she is nominated for Best Actress at BestFilmFest 2009. The pleasure of performing and having such an early success, despite not receiving any formal education in acting, make Iulia fully committed to this as her career.

She starts to study at the National University of Theatre and Film in Bucharest, where she completes both her BA and MA in acting. During her studies, Iulia is awarded with a scholarship for young talents by the Princess Margareta Foundation and she is selected to participate in THE ACTING CORPS workshop in Hollywood.

Throughout her study years and afterwards, Iulia enriches her experience as an actress taking part in a large variety of projects. In two consecutive years she receives the Best Actress award at the international student film festival CINEMAIUBIT for the short films EU SI SORA MEA (Romania, 2009), INTRE PRIETENI (Romania, 2010), the latter also being presented in Cannes. Among the most internationally acclaimed productions that she takes part in is also "Between already and not yet" that has been selected for Cannes .To wide audience she is also known for her TV roles (HBO- "In treatment", PRO TV- "Poor man, rich man", "A Bet with Life"), as well as for her many theatre performances.

Iulia's intense activity in the Romanian cinema, theatre and TV also gains her international attention as she starts to work for international productions like "The Zero Theorem" directed by Terry Gilliam. She currently has a part in 'KTO', a Danish film directed by Manyar Parwani.